DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
HEADQUARTERS, XVl AIRBORNE CORPS AND FORT BRAGG
2175 REILLY ROAD
FORT BRAGG NC 28310-5000

&27 June 2022

MEMORANDUM FOR Soldiers and Civilians of XVIII Airborne Corps and Fort Bragg

SUBJECT: Commanding General’'s Policy Letter #5: Dragon Family Time

1. Reference Implementation of Dragon Innovation Team Training (DITT) Serial 2202
Initiatives Control Number 22-05310933, PARA 3.B.1.A.

2. Leaders are responsible for strengthening resiliency, improving readiness, and
promoting a culture of trust to build high performing organizations. To that end, Dragon
Family Time is a Quality of Life program, intended to enhance Operational Readiness. It
does so by providing predictability and time to our Soldiers and their Families to sustain
high levels of personal readiness.

3. Commanders will ensure adherence across their formations to Dragon Family Time
every Friday, from 1500-1700 hours. Commanders will plan activities to ensure they
conclude prior to the 1500 start time for Dragon Family Time.

4. Exceptions to this policy must be approved in writing by the Commanding General,
XVIII Airborne Corps.

5. The point of contact for this memorandum is LTC Brian E. Coaker, XVIlIl ABN Corps
SGS at brian.e.coaker.mil@army.mil or 910-570-0471.

CHRISTOPHER T. DONAHUE
Lieutenant General, USA
Commanding



